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DATE: 	 November 28,2001 
TO: 	 Parties of Record /JPh~ 
FROM: 	Linda H. Dodson, Staff Attorney, Bureau of Electric and Gas ~1 
RE: 	 Docket No. 991931-EI - Determination of Appropriate Method of Recovery for the Last 

Core of Nuclear Fuel for Florida Power & Light Company and Florida Power 
Corporati on. 
Docket No. 990324-EI - Disposition of Florida Power & Light's Accumulated 
Amortization Pursuant to Order No. PSC-96-0461-FOF-EI. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

There will be a meeting in the above referenced dockets at the following time and place: 

Thursday, November 29,2001, at 2:00 p.m. 

Room 154 

Gerald L. Gunter Building 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Any paIiy wishing to paIiicipate by telephone may dial Suncom 291-5400 or Non-Suncom 
(850) 921-5400 at 2:00 p.m. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (850) 
413-6216. 

cc: 	 Office of Public Counsel 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

Division of Economic Regulation 

Division of Safety and Electric Reliability 
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